
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   WALLACE CAMPUS FACULTY AND STAFF 
   SPARKS CAMPUS FACULTY AND STAFF 
   
FROM:  FINANCIAL AID OFFICE 
 
SUBJECT:  2017 SETH OKIN GOOD DEEDS SCHOLARSHIP 
 
DATE:   SEPTEMBER 22, 2016 

 

 

PLEASE READ TO ALL CLASSES AND POST 
 

The Financial Aid Office has received information about the 2017 Seth Okin Good Deeds Scholarship. 
 
Mr. Okin is proud to contribute to the national discussion on community service by sponsoring the Seth Okin 
Good Deeds Scholarship and Essay Contest. The winner of the contest will be awarded with a $500 
scholarship that will enable him or her to pursue educational goals with the ultimate purpose of creating a 
meaningful life of service to others. 
 
Submission Details: Applicants must submit a 500-word essay that responds to the following question: 
With so many people and organizations in today’s world in need of volunteers and financial assistance, how 
should people decide where to direct their time and donations? All eligible candidates must be in good 
academic standing with a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.0 or above. This scholarship is offered to any 
student currently enrolled in an accredited community college, undergraduate, or graduate program. This 
includes incoming first-year college students who are high school graduates or possess a GED. For more 
information please visit our scholarship page at: https://criminallawyermaryland.net/#scholarship 
 
Deadline: All applicants must submit a full application (personal essay, transcript, and cover sheet) no later 
than January 31, 2018  by email to scholarships@criminallawyermaryland.net. 
 
Email Instructions: 
 
Subject Line: Name of Applicant - Name of Scholarship 
Attachments: Personal Essay, Transcript, and Cover Sheet 
 

https://criminallawyermaryland.net/#scholarship

